
OnCore Communication Memo 

Memo #: 2 – Disease Site and/or Histology REQUIREMENT 

To: All CRC’s 
From: System Administrator 
Effective Date: October 22, 2012  

Purpose: To enable reporting. 

Notes: Starting immediately ALL patients MUST have either Disease Site OR Histology indicated on the On Study tab under the CRA Console.  See table for list of 

Primary Disease Sites that require either Disease Site or Histology. 

 



Primary Disease Sites requiring Histology Primary Disease Site requiring ICD-9-CM Disease Site 

Kaposi’s sarcoma Lip, Oral Cavity and Pharynx 

Mycosis Fungoides Esophagus 

Other Skin Stomach 

Non-Hodgkin’s Lymphoma Small Intestine 

Hodgkin’s Lymphoma Colon 

Multiple Myeloma Rectum 

Lymphoid Leukemia Anus 

Myeloid and Monocytic Leukemia Liver 

Leukemia, Other Pancreas 

Leukemia, not otherwise specified Other Digestive Organ 

Other Hematopoietic Larynx 

 Lung 

 Other Respiratory and Intrathoracic Organs 

 Bones and Joints 

 Soft Tissue 

 Melanoma, skin 

 Breast-Female 

 Breast-Male 

 Cervix Uteri 

 Corpus Uteri 

 Ovary 

 Other Female Genital 

 Prostate 

 Other Male Genital 

 Bladder 

 Kidney 

 Other Urinary 

 Eye and Orbit 

 Brain and Nervous System 

 Thyroid 

 Other Endocrine System 

 Unknown Sites 

 Ill-Defined Sites 

 

 


